
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers 

        401 E Third Street 
Kewanee, Illinois 61443 

Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 
Monday July 10th, 2023 

 Posted by 7:00 p.m. July 7th, 2023 

1. Roll Call

2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes
b. Payroll
c. Staff Reports

3. Presentation of Bills and Claims

4. Public Participation

5. Swearing in of new personnel

6. Promotions

7. New Business

a) Public Hearing-FY24 Appropriations
b) Bill 23-19 Ordinance granting a Special Use Permit to Enpower Solutions for property

located at 101 Franklin Street in the City of Kewanee.

c) Bill 23-20 Resolution authorizing the use of the public street in the 200 block of West
Third Street by Hype INC D/B/A Cerno’s Bar & Grill for a Beer Garden on specific dates
in conjunction with the Prairie Chicken Arts Festival.

d) Bill 23-21 Resolution accepting the lowest responsive and responsible bid from Brandt
Construction Co. for MFT Section 23-00000-00-GM, 2023 resurfacing and sealcoat
program, in the amount of $299,736.30.

e) Bill 23-22 Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a Tax Increment
Financing agreement by and between the City of Kewanee and VanDeVelde Wellness
Center.

f) Bill 23-23 Resolution authorizing the purchase of a 2022 Chrysler Pacifica hybrid from
Gustafson Ford of Kewanee

g) Bill 23-24 Resolution to affirm the Mayor’s recommendation for appointments to various
commissions and boards.

h) Bill 23-25 Ordinance fixing appropriations for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2023,
and ending April 30, 2024.

8. Council Communications

9. Announcements

10. Adjournment



The June 26th, 2023 Council Meeting was called to order at 6:30pm. Councilmembers 
Faber, Baker, and Komnick were present. Councilmember Colomer and Mayor Moore were 
absent. City Manager Gary Bradley, City Clerk Kasey Mitchell, and City Attorney Justin Raver 
were also present. Councilmember Faber presided over the meeting in Mayor Moore’s absence. 

A motion to go into closed session to discuss Sale or Lease of Real Estate Section 
2(c)(6), and Discussion of Closed Session Minutes Section 2(c)(21) was made by 
Councilmember Komnick and seconded by Councilmember Baker. Motion passed 3-0. 

A motion to adjourn to regular session was made by Councilmember Komnick and 
seconded by Councilmember Baker. Motion passed 3-0 and the Closed Session was 
adjourned at 6:51pm.  

The June 26th, 2023 Council Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm. Councilmembers 
Faber, Baker, and Komnick were present. Councilmember Colomer and Mayor Moore were 
absent. City Manager Gary Bradley, City Clerk Kasey Mitchell, and City Attorney Justin Raver 
were also present. Councilmember Faber presided over the meeting in Mayor Moore’s absence. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, followed by a moment of silence for our troops. 

The Consent Agenda included: 
A. Minutes from the Council Meeting on June 12th
B. Payroll for the pay period ending June 17th in the amount of $221,704.74.
C. Staff Reports
D. Bock Report
E. Fireworks Display Permit – Chamber/Northeast Park

A motion to approve the consent agenda items was made by Councilmember Komnick 
and seconded by Councilmember Baker. Discussion: None. Motion passed 3-0. 

Bills for the Council Meeting of June 26th were presented in the amount of $204,100.10. 
A motion to approve payment of the bills was made by Councilmember Baker and 
seconded by Councilmember Komnick. Discussion: None. Motion passed 3-0. 

Public Comments: None 

New Business: 

A. Presentation by Grace Clucas. Ms. Clucas is an elementary school teacher in the area.
After she completed her degree, and before she started as a teacher, she worked with
AmeriCorps as a fellow and worked for an organization called Lead for America. During this
time, she was focused in the Peoria area where she worked with Broadband and getting
affordable internet access to the community. When he came back to Kewanee, she felt the
need to do this digital equity type of service here. She contacted Lead for America as well
as the City of Kewanee and was able to work it out. She has been working with local
entities which include the Library and Black Hawk College. Their goal is to get affordable
internet and computers into the hands of those that need them. She stated that the recent
Pandemic showed us how vital technology is and how many community members don’t



have access to the services and devices needed. There is a lot of Federal grant money that 
will be coming to the State of Illinois that will then be given to communities for purposes just 
like this. Her goal is to make sure that we can get the money and put it to good use. She is 
organizing an event with PCs for People that will help get these services and devises to 
those who need them. During her presentation, she gave the Council three maps. They 
show the service levels of broadband in and around Kewanee, underserved areas, as well 
as the Affordable Connectivity Program’s map showing Kewanee as a “lowest performer.” 
These maps are attached. She is grateful for the opportunity to work with the City and bring 
this service.  

B. Consideration of Bill 23-14 Ordinance amending Section 155.107 Permitted Accessory
Uses established in the City of Kewanee Code of Ordinances.  A motion to approve was
made by Councilmember Baker and seconded by Councilmember Komnick.
Discussion: None. Motion passed 3-0.

C. Consideration of Bill 23-15: Resolution authorizing the purchase of a used sewer
inspection camera system to be used in the Public Works Sewer Division from Brown
Equipment Company. A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Komnick
and seconded by Councilmember Baker. Discussion: Public Works Director Kevin
Newton stated that the City has been searching for this equipment for a while. It is
normally expensive equipment but since this is a year old, there is better value.
Councilmember Komnick asks how often it gets used. Mr. Newton stated that it goes
in waves. It will get used often then not for a while. However, he hopes to start doing
some preemptive discovery work on the sewers that would save the City money on
the front end. Motion passed 3-0.

D. Consideration of Bill 23-16: Resolution to affirm the Mayor’s recommendation for
appointments to various commissions and boards. A motion to approve was made by
Councilmember Baker and seconded by Councilmember Komnick. Discussion:
None. Motion passed 3-0.

E. Consideration of Bill 23-17: Resolution authorizing the execution of an intergovernmental
agreement with Henry and Stark County Health Department for mental health response
and services associated with the Kewanee Police Department’s DAART program. A
motion to approve was made by Councilmember Komnick and seconded by
Councilmember Baker. Councilmember Baker asked Police Chief Welgat if this had
to do with the agreement that had been made with the schools. Chief Welgat stated
that is part of the grant that we received for the DAART program. The grant cannot
be paid to other entities so the money will be paid to the City and we will pay the for
the Mental Health Therapists to come out as needed for certain calls. Discussion:
None. Motion passed 3-0.

F. Consideration of Bill 23-18: Ordinance fixing the budget for the fiscal year beginning May
1, 2023 and ending April 30, 2024. A motion to approve was made by Councilmember
Baker and seconded by Councilmember Komnick. Discussion: Councilmember
Komnick said he was approached by members of the public wanting to know what
was being fixed with the budget. The wording of the consideration made it seem like
something was wrong, but he assured them that it was just approving the budget.
Motion passed 3-0.



Council Communications: 
 Komnick: The 4th of July Car Show is coming up next week. He is happy to see Francis Park 
being utilized again and that this event is shaping up to be like it was in the past. They will now 
have food and sales vendors. 
 Baker: Councilmember asked if we would be allowing fireworks. Fire Chief Welgat said there 
is still a ban on fireworks. However, he is keeping a close eye on the weather and the forecast. 
He will decide when it gets closer. A press release will be made to update the community. Also, 
a resident approached him about a house on the corner of Columbus and 5th Ave. Community 
Development Director Keith Edwards said he does have an open case of the property and has 
orders for cleanup. He is working with Kevin Newton to arrange details. Baker also asked whose 
responsibility it is to paint the parking lines at Wethersfield School. City Manager Bradley stated 
that there is usually some sort of agreement with the schools on how this is handled. While it is 
the City’s road, the parking is for a specific purpose for the schools. Mr. Bradley will reach out to 
the Superintendent to discuss the matter.  
 Faber: He stated there have been a lot of fireworks going off in his neighborhood. Police Chief 
Welgat stated that all of the officers are aware of the order given by the Fire Chief. They do try to 
patrol the areas when fireworks are used. It can be hard to catch someone but they will continue 
to do what they can.   

  Announcements: 

• Due to the continuing severe drought conditions in and around the City of Kewanee, the
Kewanee Fire Department is imposing a ban on open burning and fireworks, effective
immediately. This ban includes backyard fire pits and all fireworks. There are NO
REGULAR BURN DAYS in July and August.

• City Hall and the Transfer Station will be CLOSED Tuesday July 4th for the Holiday.
Tuesday trash and recycling will be moved to Friday July 7th and there is no change for
Wednesday/Thursday pick up.

  A motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Baker and seconded by Councilmember 
Komnick. Discussion: None. Motion passed 3-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 pm.  

Prepared by:  ___________________________________ 
       Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk 









 

197 Fisher Ave., Kewanee, IL. 61443 

Animal Control Facility Census Report 

June 2023 

DOGS 

Beginning Census June 1, 2023             2 

Intake          20      

Total       22     

Return to Owner     16      

Transfer to HCHS     4     

Euthanized      1 

Ending Census June 30, 2023   1  

CAT 

Beginning Census June 1, 2023             8 

Intake Domestic     22 

Intake Feral      4 

Total       34 

Return to Owner     2 

Transfer to HCHS     31 

Expired      0 

Euthanized       0 

Ending Census June 30, 2023   1    

 
 
Submitted by:   /s/ Mary Bergren 
 
Henry County Humane Society- Kewanee Chapter 



 Violation Listing - Weeds and Tall Grasses
From Date: 06/01/2023

To Date: 06/30/2023

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street
Name 

Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

23-

000517 

ROUSE, JACQUELINE,
KAREN 

521 WEST CENTRAL BLVD 06/01/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000518 

HENDERSON, SHAWN 837 ROCKWELL 06/01/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000519 

JANICE MCKNIGHT 828 FRANKLIN ST 06/01/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000520 

SH1 CENTRAL IL REAL
ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC
SERIES 

830 FRANKLIN ST 06/01/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000523 

PTASHNIK, LOU JEAN 1228 WEST PROSPECT 309-485-
8634

06/01/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds in back yard Staff
Initiated 

23-

000538 

HENRY COUNTY AS
TRUSTEE, 

411 WEST 4TH ST 06/05/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass 

23-

000541 

WILLIAMSON, KRAIG 537 WEST 6TH 06/06/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000541 

WILLIAMSON, KRAIG 537 WEST 6TH 06/06/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000543 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON 06/06/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds 

23-

000545 

HEATHERLY, PATRICIA B 1602 LAKE ST 06/07/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass front and back
yard 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000546 

WESTEFER, GERALD &
ANGELA 

1600 LAKE 06/07/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 



23-

000552 

KEWANEE PARTNERS LLC, 829 WEST 6TH ST 06/09/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000553 

KEWANEE PARTNERS LLC, 1119 LAKE ST 06/09/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000554 

KEWANEE PARTNERS LLC, 1708 EAST 7TH ST 06/09/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000555 

KEWANEE PARTNERS LLC, 801 COLE ST 06/09/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000556 

CORRAL, ISREAL 926 NORTH ELM 06/09/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000561 

NEIRYNCK, MATTHEW 1042 NORTH TERRY AVE 06/13/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds in
ditches  

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000563 

VANCOUR, STEVEN J 812 EAST PROSPECT ST 06/13/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grasses
around property 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000573 

PRICE, ROBERT J 611 NORTH JACKSON 06/14/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds 

23-

000577 

LANE, MICHAEL E 310 SOUTH ELM 06/15/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000579 

REYES, ALEJANDRO 508 WILLOW ST 06/16/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000581 

DUNN, SARAH A 202 BIRCH PL 06/16/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000582 

FISCHETTI, PRAIRIE J 214 BIRCH PL 06/16/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000583 

DECLERCQ, JOHN P &
REBECCA 

430 WEST MILL ST 06/16/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000584 

STRODE, BETHANY B 111 EAST CHURCH 06/16/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 



23-

000585 

ESPINOSA, SAUL VALENCIA-
& MILLER, LAURA N 

822 NORTH ELM   06/20/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grasses Staff
Initiated 

23-

000587 

IAG INVESTMENTS LLC -
KEWANEE 

  COLLEGE ST  06/20/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass  

23-

000588 

LUCAS, JEFFREY A & ELSIE
P 

1032  TERRY AVE  06/20/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000589 

BLANKS, FLOYD & ANITA 1007  DEWEY AVE  06/20/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grasses, weeds and
shrubs 

 

23-

000590 

BLANKS, MELISSA A &
BLANKS JENNIFER M 

1011  DEWEY AVE  06/20/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grasses, weeds and
shrubs 

 

23-

000591 

KINCAID, MICHAEL 604 NORTH EAST ST  06/21/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000597 

ADAMS, MICHAEL J 1101  KNOX   06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000598 

ADAMS, MICHAEL J 1105  KNOX   06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000599 

ADAMS, MICHAEL J 1124  KNOX ST  06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000600 

TUMBLESON, MICHAEL 816  WILSON   06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000604 

SHAFER, JASON L 703  SEE ST  06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000605 

NANNINGA, CHRISTY 1320  JUNE ST  06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass  

23-

000606 

CURRIE, TREY L 1208  JUNE ST  06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000607 

SECURED  304 SOUTH TREMONT   06/22/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass Staff
Initiated 



23-

000608 

NGUYEN, ANTHONY 225  TENNEY   06/23/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds
front and back yard 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000609 

DIAZ, EVANGELINA 220  WILLARD ST  06/23/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000610 

ALVARADO, BRAULIO J EST 1231  RAILROAD AVE  06/23/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Overgrown bushes
blocking view of
oncoming traffic 

 

23-

000611 

ECHELBERGER, JARED A 714 SOUTH VINE   06/26/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Phone 

23-

000613 

MARTIN, MATTHEW G &
CINDY K 

1126 NORTH CHESTNUT   06/26/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000614 

OSMANI, DZELIL 204 WEST 6TH ST  06/26/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000615 

MURPHEY, MARY JANE EST 104 NORTH ADAMS ST  06/26/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000618 

CORRAL, MANUEL &
CATARINA 

417  ROSS   06/26/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000619 

SCHOONOVER, LINDA S 419 SOUTH TREMONT ST  06/26/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000623 

NOWAK, COREY 427 SOUTH GROVE ST  06/27/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

23-

000626 

FRANCISCO & YESARIS,
KALA DUQUE JIMENEZ 

905  ELMWOOD AVE  06/27/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000630 

SCOTT, DENNIS L &
DEIRDRE 

102  HOULE AVE  06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds along road Phone 

23-

000631 

YELM, TERRY 604 SOUTH MAIN   06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds in front  

23-

000632 

ZIPP, DONALD A 424 SOUTH MAIN   06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds in front Phone 



23-

000633 

LEVIDION INC, 420 SOUTH MAIN   06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds in front Phone 

23-

000634 

JOHNSON, JUANITA
LAMPSON 

210 SOUTH WALNUT   06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds In Person 

23-

000635 

VANDRAN, JOHN D TR &
VANDRAN, JULIE A TR 

822  PINE ST  06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds in front Staff
Initiated 

23-

000638 

KOOI, DAVID D 300 SOUTH MAIN ST  06/29/2023 Weeds and Tall
Grasses 

Tall weeds   



 Community Development EOM Violation Listing
From Date: 06/01/2023

To Date: 06/30/2023

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street Name Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

23-

000521 

REBHOLZ, CHARLENE F 828  FRANKLIN ST  06/01/2023 Littering Trash and debris on back
deck 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000522 

SH1 CENTRAL IL. REAL
ESTATE HOLDING LLC
SERIES 

830  FRANKLIN ST  06/01/2023 Littering Debris in back yard Staff
Initiated 

23-

000524 

BOSS, JACOB T 1221  JUNE ST  06/01/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable vehicle  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000525 

WATES, BRIEANNA 214 SOUTH WALNUT   06/01/2023 Littering Chair on curb Staff
Initiated 

23-

000526 

JACOBSON, DAVID 419  PERKINS   06/02/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Fence collapsed   

23-

000526 

JACOBSON, DAVID 419  PERKINS   06/02/2023 Littering Trash and debris and large
amount of overgrown
vegetation  

 

23-

000527 

MELBOURNE, LISA M 709  MORTON AVE  06/02/2023 Littering Trash and debris in back alley Staff
Initiated 

23-

000528 

CORRAL, JOSE PEREDA
& MEZA, SILVIA 

314  RIDYARD AVE  06/02/2023 Littering Tires on curb Staff
Initiated 

23-

000529 

WILLIAMS, DANIEL D
RTR 

512  FULLERTON CT  06/02/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Unlicensed motor home. If
stored on open land, all
vehicles must be licensed. 

 

23-

000529 

WILLIAMS, DANIEL D
RTR 

512  FULLERTON CT  06/02/2023 Littering Unlicensed motor home. If
stored on open land, all
vehicles must be licensed. 

 



23-

000530 

BALTIERRA, YADIRA 423 NORTH WEST ST  06/05/2023 Littering Old tires Staff
Initiated 

23-

000531 

SHAW, TINA 400 EAST 10TH ST  06/05/2023 Littering Old tires and bedding Staff
Initiated 

23-

000533 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

404 EAST 10TH ST  06/05/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable unlicensed vehicle Staff
Initiated 

23-

000534 

WILSON, MARCUS 415 EAST 9TH ST  06/05/2023 Littering Trash and debris on porch and
yard 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000534 

WILSON, MARCUS 415 EAST 9TH ST  06/05/2023 Location of Parking
Areas - For one and
two family dwelling  

Inoperable vehicles  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000535 

KEMPIN, TAMARA L 305 EAST 8TH ST  06/05/2023 Location of Parking
Areas - For one and
two family dwelling  

Multiple vehicles   

23-

000536 

MERCER, NICK 900  ROCKWELL   06/05/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Fence needs repaired Staff
Initiated 

23-

000536 

MERCER, NICK 900  ROCKWELL   06/05/2023 Littering Brush piles Staff
Initiated 

23-

000537 

VANDAMME, ARTHUR &
MOON, JOEY L 

1126  ROSEVIEW AVE  06/05/2023 Littering Trash and debris on side of
house 

Phone 

23-

000539 

GAMBOA, EDUARDO
SOTO 

331 NORTH PARK   06/05/2023 Littering Building debris in back yard Phone 

23-

000539 

GAMBOA, EDUARDO
SOTO 

331 NORTH PARK   06/05/2023 Location of Parking
Areas - For one and
two family dwelling  

Truck in front yard Phone 

23-

000540 

CANO, LUZ 306 EAST PROSPECT   06/05/2023 Littering Junk and debris along drive
and house 

Phone 

23-

000542 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON   06/06/2023 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Weeds 

Tall grass, other overgrown
vegetation all over BOTH
parcels. 

 



23-

000542 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON   06/06/2023 Exterior Structure,
General 

Areas of missing siding, roof in
need of repairs. 

 

23-

000542 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON   06/06/2023 Exterior Structure,
Glazing 

Broken and/or inoperable
windows. 

 

23-

000542 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON   06/06/2023 Exterior Structure,
Protective
Treatment 

Areas of missing siding and/or
paint. 

 

23-

000542 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON   06/06/2023 Exterior Structure,
Exterior walls 

  

23-

000542 

PRICE, ROBERT J ET AL 618 NORTH JACKSON   06/06/2023 Exterior Structure,
Roofs and drainage 

Roof in need of repairs.  

23-

000544 

VANSTADEN, SANDRA 339  5TH AVE  06/07/2023 Littering Brush pile Staff
Initiated 

23-

000547 

VANDAMME, JERRY A &
LAURA M 

1316  LAKE ST  06/07/2023 Littering Old bedding Staff
Initiated 

23-

000548 

SCOTT JUAREZ SAUER
HOMES, 

1314  LAKE ST  06/07/2023 Littering Trash and debris Staff
Initiated 

23-

000549 

DURAN, JUAN J & ANA I 308  GOODRICH   06/07/2023 Abandoned
Refrigerators 

Fridge on front porch  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000549 

DURAN, JUAN J & ANA I 308  GOODRICH   06/07/2023 Littering Debris on front porch  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000550 

CORRAL, JOSE PEREDA
& MEZA, SILVIA 

314  RIDYARD AVE  06/07/2023 Littering Old tires behind garage Staff
Initiated 

23-

000557 

CORRAL, ISRAEL 926 NORTH ELM   06/09/2023 Littering Construction debris  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000559 

RALSTON, JEBADIAH 203 SOUTH VINE   06/09/2023 Casting Refuse on
Public Ways 

Please do not blow grass into
the street and curb/storm
water drainage areas. Please
remove dried grass from these
areas. 

 



23-

000560 

CHAVEZ, JOSE L &
SOFIA M 

348 WILLARD 06/09/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Fence falling apart Staff
Initiated 

23-

000562 

RUIZ, ZACHARY S 819 NORTH VINE 06/13/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable vehicle Staff
Initiated 

23-

000564 

SCOTT JUAREZ SAUER
HOMES OF KEWANEE, 

911 NORTH MAIN ST 06/13/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable truck Phone 

23-

000564 

SCOTT JUAREZ SAUER
HOMES OF KEWANEE, 

911 NORTH MAIN ST 06/13/2023 Littering Trash and debris in driveway Phone 

23-

000565 

SUNQUIST, DAVID L &
MARCIA KULL 

1003 LAKE 06/14/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Dump truck Staff
Initiated 

23-

000565 

SUNQUIST, DAVID L &
MARCIA KULL 

1003 LAKE 06/14/2023 Littering Tires trash and debris. Dump
truck full of trash 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000566 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

1119 LAKE ST 06/14/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Abandoned mobile homes Staff
Initiated 

23-

000566 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

1119 LAKE ST 06/14/2023 Littering Trash and debris garbage
throughout property 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000567 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

1708 EAST 7TH ST 06/14/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Abandoned motorhomes Staff
Initiated 

23-

000567 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

1708 EAST 7TH ST 06/14/2023 Littering Trash debris and garbage
throughout entire property 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000568 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

801 COLE ST 06/14/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Abandoned motorhomes Staff
Initiated 

23-

000568 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

801 COLE ST 06/14/2023 Littering Trash debris and garbage
throughout entire property 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000569 

TRIMMER, RONALD &
MARY 

601 O DEA ST 06/14/2023 Littering Trash and debris Staff
Initiated 

23- KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

829 WEST 6TH ST 06/14/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Abandoned motorhomes Staff
Initiated 



000570 

23-

000570 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

829 WEST 6TH ST  06/14/2023 Littering Trash and debris throughout
entire property  

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000571 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

626 NORTH ADAMS   06/14/2023 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Abandoned motorhomes Staff
Initiated 

23-

000571 

KEWANEE PARTNERS
LLC, 

626 NORTH ADAMS   06/14/2023 Littering Trash and debris Staff
Initiated 

23-

000572 

CZOLGOSZ, JOSEPH M
& CYNTHIA M 

714 SOUTH MAIN ST  06/14/2023 Littering Construction debris in front
yard 

 

23-

000574 

      06/15/2023 Littering Chair on curb Staff
Initiated 

23-

000575 

STURTEVANT, SONYA D 1122 WEST PROSPECT   06/15/2023 Swimming Pool -
Barriers 

PLEASE CONTACT KEITH
EDWARDS AT 309-761-1013
FOR INSPECTION OF POOL
HEIGHT 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000576 

ROUNDS, LORI 213  ELLIOTT ST  06/15/2023 Littering Furniture, debris, gas cans
around yard  

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000578 

SOTELO, DANIEL &
MARICELA 

617 EAST 5TH ST  06/15/2023 Littering Open trash in front yard Staff
Initiated 

23-

000580 

COX, BRITTANY 511 NORTH PERKINS   06/16/2023 Animal waste on
private property 

Smell of dog waste In Person 

23-

000580 

COX, BRITTANY 511 NORTH PERKINS   06/16/2023 Littering Brush pile In Person 

23-

000592 

MEDINA ACEVEDO,
GUSTAVO 

1005 NORTH WILBUR   06/21/2023 Littering Large brush piles in back yard Staff
Initiated 

23-

000593 

JIMENEZ, MAXIMINO &
AGUILAR, GUILLERMINA 

722 NORTH BURR ST  06/21/2023 Littering Furniture and debris Staff
Initiated 

23-

000594 

RASHID, JAMES &
DEBRA 

813 NORTH BURR   06/21/2023 Littering Chair in driveway Staff
Initiated 



23-

000595 

FRANCISCO & YESARIS,
KARLA DUQUE JIMENEZ 

905  ELMWOOD AVE  06/21/2023 Littering Debris by porch and back
deck 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000596 

BRANDON SIMPSON
SCHOTT PROPERTIES
LLC 

222 SOUTH VINE   06/21/2023 Littering Excess trash bags. City will
pick up blue container only.  

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000601 

AINLEY, PHILIP & ROSE 245 WEST DIVISION   06/22/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable unlicensed vehicle
in front yard 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000602 

PEREDA, JOSE 221  TENNEY ST  06/22/2023 Littering Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

23-

000603 

CONFAIR, BILLY L 221  TENNEY ST  06/22/2023 Location of Parking
Areas - For one and
two family dwelling  

Parking in front yard
prohibited 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000603 

CONFAIR, BILLY L 221  TENNEY ST  06/22/2023 Location of Parking
Areas - For one and
two family dwelling  

Parking in front yard
prohibited 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000612 

ECHELBERGER, JARED
A 

714 SOUTH VINE   06/26/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inop truck Phone 

23-

000612 

ECHELBERGER, JARED
A 

714 SOUTH VINE   06/26/2023 Littering Junk and debris on side and
rear of house 

Phone 

23-

000616 

KIDA, JAMES E &
DOREEN A 

310 NORTH RICE   06/26/2023 Swimming Pool -
Barriers 

Fence falling over Staff
Initiated 

23-

000617 

DANIELS, JEFF &
LORENE DANIELS 

410  ROSS ST  06/26/2023 Littering Debris around yard. Illegal
burn pile 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000617 

DANIELS, JEFF &
LORENE DANIELS 

410  ROSS ST  06/26/2023 Swimming Pool -
Barriers 

No fence around pool Staff
Initiated 

23-

000622 

SMITH, ESTHER E 430 SOUTH ELM ST  06/27/2023 R-4 TWO-FAMILY
DWELLING
DISTRICT 

Subject living in camper.
Property is not zoned for use
as a campground and is not
permitted in residential
zoning. 

 



23-

000624 

VANWASSENHOVE,
DANIEL R 

509 EAST 8TH ST  06/27/2023 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable vehicle  Staff
Initiated 

23-

000625 

CORRAL, MACARIO
DUARTE & MARGARITA
DUARTE 

200 WEST MCCLURE   06/27/2023 Littering Mulberryâ??s on public
sidewalk. Tree needs trimmed
back  

Phone 

23-

000627 

LAMBERT, JAMIE R 302  GOODRICH ST  06/27/2023 Location of Parking
Areas - For one and
two family dwelling  

Multiple vehicles Staff
Initiated 

23-

000628 

BLANKS, MELISSA A &
BLANKS JENNIFER M 

1011  DEWEY AVE  06/28/2023 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Weeds 

Tall overgrown tress and
bushes 

Staff
Initiated 

23-

000629 

BLANKS, FLOYD &
ANITA 

1007  DEWEY AVE  06/28/2023 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Weeds 

 Staff
Initiated 

23-

000636 

LIMBERBUSH LLC, 502  PINE ST  06/29/2023 Littering Debris in back yard Staff
Initiated 

23-

000637 

ANGELCYK, DAISY F &
FRANK E 

300 EAST CENTRAL BLVD  06/29/2023 Littering Trash and debris in back yard Staff
Initiated 

23-

000640 

WALKER, ANGELA 504  BEACH ST
S 

  06/30/2023 Exterior Structure
Property Areas,
Weeds 

Trees and shrubs overgrown Staff
Initiated 



Registered Payments Between 6/27/2023 to 7/10/2023 - Reg Between 1 to 99999

Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

34373091
-Payment ID- 

90000026

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $179.29
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $179.29
01-22-537 Fire Copier $71.71
01-22-552 Fire Fax $53.79
01-21-552 Police Fax $17.93
01-11-552 Admin Fax $35.86

$179.29 $179.29

ACCS6880
-Payment ID- 

90000026

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 07/05/23 07/10/23 $2,132.26
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,132.26
58-36-552 Phones $49.10
01-41-552 Phones $121.91
57-44-552 Phones $60.50
01-22-552 Phones $400.40
01-21-552 Phones $857.70
01-11-552 Phones $642.65

$2,132.26 $2,132.26

INV1395026
-Payment ID- 

90000026

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 06/26/23 07/10/23 $85.22
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $85.22
01-11-652 Pc Supplies $85.22

$85.22 $85.22

INV1397595
-Payment ID- 

90000026

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $2,145.85
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,145.85
01-11-830 Finance Director New Laptop $2,145.85

$2,145.85 $2,145.85

IW10814
-Payment ID- 

1383

ACM00 AC MCCARTNEY BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $84.56
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $84.56
58-36-612 Cemetery Mower Parts $84.56

$84.56 $84.56

D12252020
-Payment ID- 

240

AET00 AETNA BI 12/25/20 07/10/23 $712.32
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $712.32
01-22-929 OVERPAYMENT Per Pbs $712.32

$712.32 $712.32

9138911532
-Payment ID- 

1384

AIR02 AIRGAS MID AMERICA BI 06/08/23 07/10/23 $87.68
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $87.68
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $87.68

$87.68 $87.68

Page 1 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

9139230684
-Payment ID- 

1384

AIR02 AIRGAS MID AMERICA BI 06/15/23 07/10/23 $104.41
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $104.41
01-22-612 Oxygen $104.41

$104.41 $104.41

9139230945
-Payment ID- 

1384

AIR02 AIRGAS MID AMERICA BI 06/15/23 07/10/23 $104.41
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $104.41
01-22-612 Oxygen $104.41

$104.41 $104.41

PC0206691814
-Payment ID- 

1385

ALT00 ALTORFER INC BI 02/05/22 07/10/23 $43.71
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $43.71
62-45-612 St Backhoe Hammer $43.71

$43.71 $43.71

PC020721070
-Payment ID- 

1385

ALT00 ALTORFER INC BI 09/22/22 07/10/23 $163.65
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $163.65
62-45-612 Water Backhoe $163.65

$163.65 $163.65

PC080099851
-Payment ID- 

1385

ALT00 ALTORFER INC BI 03/05/23 07/10/23 $1,200.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,200.00
52-43-563 Rental $600.00
51-42-563 Rental $600.00

$1,200.00 $1,200.00

D06282023
-Payment ID- 

1386

AME29 AMEREN ILLINOIS BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $188.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $188.95
01-21-539 Pound-Electricity $188.95

$188.95 $188.95

585844657400-
-Payment ID- 

241

APU00 ASSET PROTECTION UNIT, INC BI 07/06/22 07/10/23 $83.58
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $83.58
01-22-929 Overpayment $83.58

$83.58 $83.58

585844657400-
-Payment ID- 

241

APU00 ASSET PROTECTION UNIT, INC BI 11/15/22 07/10/23 $97.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $97.75
01-22-929 Overpayment $97.75

$97.75 $97.75

Page 2 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

71015
-Payment ID- 

1388

AUT01 AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC OF 
KEWANEE BI 06/23/23 07/10/23 $853.87

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $853.87

57-44-513 A13 $853.87
$853.87 $853.87

71027
-Payment ID- 

1388

AUT01 AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC OF 
KEWANEE BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $215.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $215.00

01-52-612 Parks Mower Parts $215.00
$215.00 $215.00

2644978599
-Payment ID- 

1387

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 07/03/23 07/10/23 $37.99
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $37.99
51-42-513 W432 $37.99

$37.99 $37.99

2644978665
-Payment ID- 

1387

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 07/03/23 07/10/23 $279.98
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $279.98
51-42-513 W432 $279.98

$279.98 $279.98

2239642
-Payment ID- 

1389

BEA07 BEA OF ILLINOIS BI 06/09/23 07/10/23 $3,648.19
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,648.19
52-93-512 New Motor Instilation $3,648.19

$3,648.19 $3,648.19

P10514
-Payment ID- 

1390

BIR02 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE INC BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $6.05
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $6.05
58-36-513 Case Cemetery Backhoe $6.05

$6.05 $6.05

T3710-202305
-Payment ID- 

1391

BLA19 BLACK HAWK COLLEGE BI 06/26/23 07/10/23 $5,975.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $5,975.00
01-22-563 Paramedic Summer Semester $5,975.00

$5,975.00 $5,975.00

D06172022
-Payment ID- 

242

BLU04 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 06/17/22 07/10/23 $460.62

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $460.62

01-22-929 Mia Mallery Overpayment Per Pbs $460.62
$460.62 $460.62

Page 3 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

03-256658
-Payment ID- 

1392

BOB02 BOBCAT OF DIXON BI 05/31/23 07/10/23 $546.38
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $546.38
52-43-513 E42 $546.38

$546.38 $546.38

19466
-Payment ID- 

1393

BOC03 BOCK'S EQUIPMENT & REPAIR INC BI 06/01/23 07/10/23 $50.62
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.62
58-36-612 Mower Parts $50.62

$50.62 $50.62

1921
-Payment ID- 

1394

BRE00 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $10.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $10.00
01-22-473 Mccready I.D. Tags $10.00

$10.00 $10.00

1930
-Payment ID- 

1394

BRE00 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS BI 06/26/23 07/10/23 $105.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $105.00
01-21-652 3 Metal Signs For Firing Range $105.00

$105.00 $105.00

D06292023
-Payment ID- 

1395

CAN02 CANTWELL, DANNY BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $225.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $225.00
01-41-617 436 Pine Street $225.00

$225.00 $225.00

D06232023
-Payment ID- 

1396

CEM00 CEMETERY PETTY CASH BI 06/23/23 07/10/23 $64.91
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $64.91
58-36-929 Cemetery Lunch $64.91

$64.91 $64.91

4159501543
-Payment ID- 

1397

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 06/23/23 07/10/23 $47.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $47.75
62-45-471 Uniforms $47.75

$47.75 $47.75

4160200897
-Payment ID- 

1397

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $47.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $47.75
62-45-471 Uniforms $47.75

$47.75 $47.75

82989
-Payment ID- 

1398

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 06/16/23 07/10/23 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

Page 4 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

82991
-Payment ID- 

1398

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

82992
-Payment ID- 

1398

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 06/22/23 07/10/23 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

82993
-Payment ID- 

1398

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 06/23/23 07/10/23 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

82994
-Payment ID- 

1398

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 06/27/23 07/10/23 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

D06262023
-Payment ID- 

80000033

COM10 COMCAST CABLE BI 06/26/23 07/10/23 $139.85
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $139.85
51-42-537 Internet Connect-Pw Building $69.93
62-45-537 Interet Connect-Pw Building $69.92

$139.85 $139.85

T102658
-Payment ID- 

1399

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 06/23/23 07/10/23 $3,375.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,375.00
51-42-850 Water Meters $3,375.00

$3,375.00 $3,375.00

228736
-Payment ID- 

1400

CRA03 CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY BI 06/06/23 07/10/23 $3,485.28
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,485.28
51-93-532 Engineering Services $3,485.28

$3,485.28 $3,485.28

S511445860-00
-Payment ID- 

1401

CRE01 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO BI 06/22/23 07/10/23 $36.93
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $36.93
54-54-549 Francis Park Electrical Repairs $36.93

$36.93 $36.93

Page 5 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

S511505277-00
-Payment ID- 

1401

CRE01 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $166.64
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $166.64
54-54-549 Francis Park Electrical Repairs $166.64

$166.64 $166.64

D06112023
-Payment ID- 

1402

CUL01 CULLIGAN OF KEWANEE BI 06/11/23 07/10/23 $27.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $27.95
52-93-652 Water-Wwtp Lab $27.95

$27.95 $27.95

23-0665
-Payment ID- 

1403

DIX03 DIXON ENGINEERING, INC. BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $4,350.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,350.00
51-93-532 Water Tower Eng Services $4,350.00

$4,350.00 $4,350.00

1707
-Payment ID- 

90000027

ECO04 ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS BI 06/15/23 07/10/23 $3,562.44
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,562.44
57-44-573 Solid Waste Disposal $3,562.44

$3,562.44 $3,562.44

1723
-Payment ID- 

90000027

ECO04 ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $14,194.04
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $14,194.04
57-44-573 Solid Waste Disposal $14,194.04

$14,194.04 $14,194.04

30042
-Payment ID- 

1405

EDS00 ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & 
ELECTRICAL IN BI 06/08/23 07/10/23 $45.90

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $45.90

54-54-511 Plumbing Repair $45.90
$45.90 $45.90

D06222023
-Payment ID- 

90000028

EDW00 EDWARDS, KEITH BI 06/22/23 07/10/23 $82.62
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $82.62
01-41-562 Mileage/Meals $82.62

$82.62 $82.62

2566657
-Payment ID- 

1406

EME01 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS 
INC BI 07/06/23 07/10/23 $694.12

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $694.12

01-22-612 Trauma $694.12
$694.12 $694.12

Page 6 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

SIN049930
-Payment ID- 

90000029

ENT01 ENTEC SERVICES INC BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $6,750.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $6,750.00
01-11-929 City Hall Hvac Contract $1,687.50
57-44-929 City Hall Hvac Contract $1,687.50
51-42-929 City Hall Hvac Contract $1,687.50
52-43-929 City Hall Hvac Contract $1,687.50

$6,750.00 $6,750.00

10729
-Payment ID- 

1404

E-Q00 E-QUANTUM CONSULTING LLC. BI 07/01/23 07/10/23 $350.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $350.00
01-11-549 Electric Consulting $350.00

$350.00 $350.00

D06152023
-Payment ID- 

1407

FAC00 FACTORY TIRE OUTLET BI 06/15/23 07/10/23 $25.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $25.00
58-36-512 Cemetery Mower Repair $25.00

$25.00 $25.00

D06202023
-Payment ID- 

1407

FAC00 FACTORY TIRE OUTLET BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $114.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $114.00
58-36-512 Cemmetery Mower Repair $114.00

$114.00 $114.00

D07012023
-Payment ID- 

1407

FAC00 FACTORY TIRE OUTLET BI 07/01/23 07/10/23 $40.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $40.00
01-52-512 Parks Mower Repair $40.00

$40.00 $40.00

1324
-Payment ID- 

90000025

FOR04 FOREIGN FIRE TAX FUND BI 05/25/23 07/10/23 $600.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $600.00
01-22-513 Ceramic Finish Reimbursement $600.00

$600.00 $600.00

D06192023
-Payment ID- 

1408

FRO00 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 
CORPORATION BI 06/19/23 07/10/23 $462.23

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $462.23

54-54-552 Parks Phone $85.80
01-11-552 F&A Phone $17.47
52-93-552 Wwtp Phone $251.98
51-93-552 Wtp Phone $106.98

$462.23 $462.23

Page 7 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

46826
-Payment ID- 

1011

GAL05 GALESBURG BUILDERS SUPPLY BI 04/04/23 07/10/23 $3,341.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,341.00
15-41-514 Premier Cold Mix $3,341.00

$3,341.00 $3,341.00

48583
-Payment ID- 

1011

GAL05 GALESBURG BUILDERS SUPPLY BI 06/22/23 07/10/23 $2,935.70
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,935.70
15-41-514 Preier Cold Mix $2,935.70

$2,935.70 $2,935.70

16244
-Payment ID- 

1409

GUS02 GUSTAFSON FORD BI 06/23/23 07/10/23 $43.25
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $43.25
01-21-513 K9 Car Parts $43.25

$43.25 $43.25

16247
-Payment ID- 

1409

GUS02 GUSTAFSON FORD BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $138.82
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $138.82
01-21-513 Replacement Parts For K9 And Car 1 $138.82

$138.82 $138.82

185857
-Payment ID- 

1409

GUS02 GUSTAFSON FORD BI 06/03/23 07/10/23 $735.68
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $735.68
01-21-513 Car 1 Brake Repair $735.68

$735.68 $735.68

13621177
-Payment ID- 

1410

HAC00 HACH COMPANY BI 06/15/23 07/10/23 $281.07
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $281.07
52-93-652 Test Strips $281.07

$281.07 $281.07

6495513
-Payment ID- 

90000030

HAW04 HAWKINS INC BI 06/13/23 07/10/23 $9,064.24
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9,064.24
51-93-656 Nwtp Chemicals $9,064.24

$9,064.24 $9,064.24

6376
-Payment ID- 

1411

HAY00 HAYES, RAY JR BI 06/18/23 07/10/23 $225.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $225.00
51-42-515 Pushed Spoils $225.00

$225.00 $225.00

6377
-Payment ID- 

1411

HAY00 HAYES, RAY JR BI 06/25/23 07/10/23 $487.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $487.50
51-42-515 Pushed Spoils $487.50

$487.50 $487.50

Page 8 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

6381
-Payment ID- 

1411

HAY00 HAYES, RAY JR BI 07/01/23 07/10/23 $450.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $450.00
51-42-515 Pushed Spoils $450.00

$450.00 $450.00

D7/5/23
-Payment ID- 

1412

HIL00 HILLSIDE FLORIST BI 07/05/23 07/10/23 $83.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $83.00
01-21-929 Sympathy Arrangement For Funeral $83.00

$83.00 $83.00

01-91603
-Payment ID- 

1413

HOD04 HODELS INC BI 06/27/23 07/10/23 $3,950.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,950.00
52-93-512 Crawler $3,950.00

$3,950.00 $3,950.00

MAIN-18
-Payment ID- 

80000034

ILL34 ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY BI 07/20/23 07/10/23 $10,005.09

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $10,005.09

37-42-710 Maint St Water-Principal $8,999.55
37-42-720 Maint St Water-Interest $1,005.54

$10,005.09 $10,005.09

PARK-13
-Payment ID- 

80000034

ILL34 ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY BI 07/14/23 07/10/23 $18,594.67

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $18,594.67

37-42-710 Park St Water-Principal $14,632.89
37-42-720 Park St Water-Interest $3,961.78

$18,594.67 $18,594.67

2792542
-Payment ID- 

1414

JOH33 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL BI 06/18/23 07/10/23 $18,859.14
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $18,859.14
01-41-593 Loader Lease Payment $18,859.14

$18,859.14 $18,859.14

D06272023
-Payment ID- 

90001495

KEW02 KEWANEE POLICE PENSION FUND BI 06/28/23 06/28/23 $432,095.48
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $432,095.48
72-14-462 Property Tax Disb-01 $432,095.48

$432,095.48 $432,095.48

D06282023
-Payment ID- 

90001494

KEW06 KEWANEE FIRE PENSION FUND BI 06/28/23 06/28/23 $454,365.47
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $454,365.47
71-14-462 $454,365.47

$454,365.47 $454,365.47

Page 9 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

3293
-Payment ID- 

1415

KIL02 KILBURG EQUIPMENT BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $2,330.26
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,330.26
57-44-513 Sani A13 $2,330.26

$2,330.26 $2,330.26

9169
-Payment ID- 

1416

LEM04 LEMAN PRECAST BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $2,130.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,130.00
33-49-850 Sewer Stock $2,130.00

$2,130.00 $2,130.00

9310
-Payment ID- 

1416

LEM04 LEMAN PRECAST BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $3,614.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,614.00
33-49-850 Sewer Stock $3,614.00

$3,614.00 $3,614.00

#INVLEX17970
-Payment ID- 

1417

LEX00 LEXIPOL, LLC BI 07/01/23 07/10/23 $18,738.76
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $18,738.76
01-22-563 Annual + Initial $18,738.76

$18,738.76 $18,738.76

45478
-Payment ID- 

1418

LOC00 LOCIS BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $45.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $45.00
01-11-563 Ub & Mis Code Training $45.00

$45.00 $45.00

729439
-Payment ID- 

1420

MAR04 MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF ILLINOIS 
INC BI 06/27/23 07/10/23 $8,500.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $8,500.00

51-42-593 John Deete 190Gw Rental $4,250.00
52-43-593 John Deere 190Gw Rental $4,250.00

$8,500.00 $8,500.00

1444
-Payment ID- 

1419

MAR20 MARTIN BROS COMPANIES INC BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $2,812.94
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,812.94
01-41-582 Cold Mix $210.00
33-49-850 Cold Mix $1,766.00
51-42-850 Cold Mix $836.94

$2,812.94 $2,812.94

20800388
-Payment ID- 

1421

MCK00 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL BI 06/27/23 07/10/23 $717.43
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $717.43
01-22-612 Cardiac & Iv $717.43

$717.43 $717.43

Page 10 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

20813933
-Payment ID- 

1421

MCK00 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $94.53
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $94.53
01-22-612 Et Tubes $94.53

$94.53 $94.53

142075
-Payment ID- 

1422

MED04 MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $48.14
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $48.14
01-22-612 Ems Tape $48.14

$48.14 $48.14

93827
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 05/26/23 07/10/23 $25.43
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $25.43
51-93-619 Coupling $25.43

$25.43 $25.43

94530
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/05/23 07/10/23 $132.03
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $132.03
62-45-652 Hardware $9.69
62-45-830 Tools $122.34

$132.03 $132.03

95533
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $278.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $278.40
38-71-830 Doug Pound Ac $278.40

$278.40 $278.40

95547
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $62.82
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $62.82
51-42-653 Water Tools $62.82

$62.82 $62.82

95592
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $49.22
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $49.22
52-93-619 Supplies $49.22

$49.22 $49.22

95595
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 02/26/22 07/10/23 $51.13
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $51.13
62-45-652 Fleet Shop $51.13

$51.13 $51.13

Page 11 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

95597
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $455.16
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $455.16
38-71-830 Dog Pound Ac $455.16

$455.16 $455.16

95602
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $23.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $23.97
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $23.97

$23.97 $23.97

95611
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $18.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $18.97
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $18.97

$18.97 $18.97

95968
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/26/23 07/10/23 $6.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $6.34
52-43-652 Sewer Supplies $6.34

$6.34 $6.34

96036
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/27/23 07/10/23 $190.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $190.40
51-42-652 Water Supplies $190.40

$190.40 $190.40

96104
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $60.07
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $60.07
52-93-619 Supplies $60.07

$60.07 $60.07

96118
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $99.46
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $99.46
51-42-652 Water Supplies $99.46

$99.46 $99.46

96207
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $47.98
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $47.98
51-42-652 Water Supplies $47.98

$47.98 $47.98

96239
-Payment ID- 

1423

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $9.16
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.16
54-54-652 Francis Park Supplies $9.16

$9.16 $9.16

Page 12 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

4015520
-Payment ID- 

1424

MOO09 MOORE TIRES KEWANEE BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $54.12
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $54.12
51-42-513 W362 $54.12

$54.12 $54.12

4015664
-Payment ID- 

1424

MOO09 MOORE TIRES KEWANEE BI 06/22/23 07/10/23 $24.55
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $24.55
01-21-513 Patch Tire $24.55

$24.55 $24.55

4016041
-Payment ID- 

1424

MOO09 MOORE TIRES KEWANEE BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $27.06
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $27.06
52-43-513 St 68 $27.06

$27.06 $27.06

56312
-Payment ID- 

1425

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 06/27/23 07/10/23 $107.65
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $107.65
52-93-513 Wwtp Hose Repair $107.65

$107.65 $107.65

56462
-Payment ID- 

1425

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $32.55
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $32.55
52-43-513 St 52 $32.55

$32.55 $32.55

0222167702250
-Payment ID- 

245

NAT30 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT 
SERVICES, INC BI 06/10/22 07/10/23 $313.64

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $313.64

01-22-929 Medicare Overpayment $313.64
$313.64 $313.64

107203
-Payment ID- 

1426

NEE00 NEENAH FOUNDRY CO BI 03/20/23 07/10/23 $188.39
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $188.39
52-43-615 Sewer Stock $188.39

$188.39 $188.39

56509
-Payment ID- 

1427

NOR23 NORTHWEST PLUMBING HEATING 
AC BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $577.20

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $577.20

38-71-549 City Hall Hvac Repair $577.20
$577.20 $577.20

Page 13 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

56510
-Payment ID- 

1427

NOR23 NORTHWEST PLUMBING HEATING 
AC BI 06/30/23 07/10/23 $342.50

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $342.50

38-71-549 City Hall Hvac Repair $342.50
$342.50 $342.50

1146847-0
-Payment ID- 

1429

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 06/19/23 07/10/23 $71.96
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $71.96
52-93-652 Ink $71.96

$71.96 $71.96

1147332-0
-Payment ID- 

1429

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 06/21/23 07/10/23 $21.94
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $21.94
01-11-651 Office Supplies $21.94

$21.94 $21.94

1147498-0
-Payment ID- 

1429

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 06/26/23 07/10/23 $487.76
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $487.76
38-71-611 City Hall Supplies $487.76

$487.76 $487.76

1147828-0
-Payment ID- 

1429

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 07/03/23 07/10/23 $201.77
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $201.77
38-71-611 Train Station Supplies $201.77

$201.77 $201.77

#2023-06-28-0
-Payment ID- 

1430

OSF01 OSF HEALTHCARE SAINT LUKE 
MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $16.40

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $16.40

01-22-612 Medication $16.40
$16.40 $16.40

I9557154
-Payment ID- 

1431

PAC01 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC BI 05/31/23 07/10/23 $1,085.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,085.00
52-93-542 Chemicals $1,085.00

$1,085.00 $1,085.00

I9557155
-Payment ID- 

1431

PAC01 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC BI 05/31/23 07/10/23 $221.24
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $221.24
52-93-542 Chemicals $221.24

$221.24 $221.24

Page 14 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

27327
-Payment ID- 

1432

PAN00 PANTHER UNIFORMS INC BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $91.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $91.40
01-22-473 Mccready Badge $91.40

$91.40 $91.40

5539
-Payment ID- 

1433

PAT00 PATRICK O FICKLING BI 06/20/23 07/10/23 $319.94
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $319.94
38-71-549 City Hall Containers $319.94

$319.94 $319.94

D01052022
-Payment ID- 

243

PET19 PETERSON, MARILYN BI 01/05/22 07/10/23 $92.32
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $92.32
01-22-929 Overpayment Per Pbs $92.32

$92.32 $92.32

D7/05/23
-Payment ID- 

1434

POL01 POLICE PETTY CASH BI 07/05/23 07/10/23 $48.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $48.75
01-21-562 Gruszeczka Meals For Training Conference $48.75

$48.75 $48.75

D06132023
-Payment ID- 

244

PRO16 PROFESSIONAL BILLING SERVICES 
OF IL INC BI 06/13/23 07/10/23 $3,242.64

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $3,242.64

01-22-579 May Commission $3,242.64
$3,242.64 $3,242.64

50323914
-Payment ID- 

90000031

REH00 REHRIG PACIFIC COMPANY BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $800.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $800.00
57-44-537 Sanitation Software $800.00

$800.00 $800.00

D06142023
-Payment ID- 

80000032

SIS01 SISCO BI 06/14/23 06/27/23 $2,515.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,515.20
74-14-451 D06072023 $2,515.20

$2,515.20 $2,515.20

D06152023
-Payment ID- 

80000032

SIS01 SISCO BI 06/15/23 06/27/23 $642.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $642.34
74-14-451 D06072023 $642.34

$642.34 $642.34

Page 15 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D06212023
-Payment ID- 

80000032

SIS01 SISCO BI 06/21/23 06/27/23 $1,592.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,592.20
74-14-451 D06072023 $1,592.20

$1,592.20 $1,592.20

D06282023
-Payment ID- 

80000032

SIS01 SISCO BI 06/28/23 06/28/23 $1,667.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,667.40
74-14-451 $1,667.40

$1,667.40 $1,667.40

D07262023
-Payment ID- 

80000035

STA20 STATE BANK OF TOULON BI 07/10/23 07/10/23 $1,895.35
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,895.35
58-36-710 Principal Bond Payment $1,558.68
58-36-720 Interest Bond Payment $336.67

$1,895.35 $1,895.35

4011876992
-Payment ID- 

1436

STE17 STERICYCLE. INC BI 07/01/23 07/10/23 $19.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $19.95
01-22-512 Monthly $19.95

$19.95 $19.95

85966
-Payment ID- 

1437

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 06/16/23 07/10/23 $122.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $122.50
01-22-511 Maintenance $122.50

$122.50 $122.50

86141
-Payment ID- 

1437

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $255.72
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $255.72
01-22-511 Station 1 Doors $255.72

$255.72 $255.72

86142
-Payment ID- 

1437

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $347.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $347.50
01-22-511 Station 2 Doors $347.50

$347.50 $347.50

D06292023
-Payment ID- 

1438

THA01 TERRY D. HALL BI 06/29/23 07/10/23 $170.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $170.00
54-54-549 Francis Park Fence $170.00

$170.00 $170.00

Page 16 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

2705
-Payment ID- 

1439

TOW04 TOWER EQUIPMENT BI 06/15/23 07/10/23 $55.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $55.00
52-43-593 Sewer Repair Tool Rental $55.00

$55.00 $55.00

00854366
-Payment ID- 

1440

TRI13 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $68.60
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $68.60
01-21-918 Dui Test Kits $68.60

$68.60 $68.60

587353272
-Payment ID- 

1441

USC00 U.S. CELLULAR BI 06/18/23 07/10/23 $127.72
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $127.72
57-44-552 Sanitation Tablet $49.46
62-45-552 Fleet $78.26

$127.72 $127.72

D06012023 KN.
-Payment ID- 

80000036

VIS05 STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA BI 06/01/23 07/10/23 $3.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3.00
38-71-611 Recycling Liners $3.00

$3.00 $3.00

1649345561
-Payment ID- 

80000037

WAL09 WALMART BI 06/19/23 07/10/23 $484.48
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $484.48
01-21-980 Bike Registration Supplies $4.36
01-21-980 K9 Pizza Party Supplies $14.94
01-11-929 Council Dinner $86.28
01-22-654 Cleaning/Janitorial $70.83
01-22-563 Training Tv $118.00
01-22-652 Batteries $34.86
01-22-611 Paper Shredder $78.00
01-22-612 Medication $5.20
01-22-654 Janitorial $42.35
01-21-929 Retirement Party Supplies $29.66

$484.48 $484.48

1143-153373
-Payment ID- 

1428

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC CM 04/19/23 07/10/23 -$193.66

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount -$193.66

01-41-513 Credit -$193.66
-$193.66 -$193.66

1143-154686
-Payment ID- 

1428

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 04/28/23 07/10/23 $31.56

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $31.56

52-93-619 Epoxy And Wiper Fluid $31.56
$31.56 $31.56

Page 17 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

1143-156392
-Payment ID- 

1428

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 05/10/23 07/10/23 $9.99

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $9.99

01-41-513 Road Drag Battery $9.99
$9.99 $9.99

1143-158455
-Payment ID- 

1428

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 05/24/23 07/10/23 $7.01

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $7.01

62-45-513 Fleet Stock $7.01
$7.01 $7.01

1143-158608
-Payment ID- 

1428

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 05/25/23 07/10/23 $56.93

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $56.93

58-36-612 Cemetery Mower Parts $56.93
$56.93 $56.93

1143-162806
-Payment ID- 

1428

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 06/22/23 07/10/23 $899.98

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $899.98

51-42-830 Water Division Tools $899.98
$899.98 $899.98

5540334RI
-Payment ID- 

1435

SandS01 S&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY BI 06/28/23 07/10/23 $96.67
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $96.67
62-45-652 Fleet Hardware $96.67

$96.67 $96.67

Total $1,074,180.68

Page 18 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Cash Requirement Totals
Total Invoices: 137

Total Transactions: 4

Total Vendors: 81

Total Amount: $1,074,180.68

Account Amount

01-11-549 OTHER PROFESSION SERV $350.00

01-11-552 TELEPHONE $695.98

01-11-563 TRAINING $45.00

01-11-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES $21.94

01-11-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $85.22

01-11-830 EQUIPMENT $2,145.85

01-11-929 MISC. EXP./REFUNDS $1,773.78

01-21-513 MAINT. SERVICE VEHICLE $942.30

01-21-539 ANIMAL CONTROL $188.95

01-21-552 TELEPHONE $875.63

01-21-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $48.75

01-21-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $105.00

01-21-918 DUI ENFORCEMENT $68.60

01-21-929 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE $112.66

01-21-980 Community Policing Expense $19.30

01-22-473 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT $101.40

01-22-511 MAINT-SERVICE BUILDING $725.72

01-22-512 MAINT-SERVICE EQUIPMENT $19.95

01-22-513 MAINT. SERVICE-VEHICLE $600.00

01-22-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $71.71

01-22-552 TELEPHONE $454.19

01-22-563 TRAINING $24,831.76

01-22-579 BILLING CHARGES $3,242.64

01-22-611 MAINT. SUPPLY-BLDG $78.00

01-22-612 MAINT SUPPLY-EQUIP EMS $1,784.64

01-22-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $34.86

01-22-654 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $113.18

01-22-929 MISC. EXPENSE/REFUNDS $1,760.23

01-41-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE ($183.67)

01-41-552 TELEPHONE $121.91

01-41-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $82.62

01-41-582 HAULING EXPENSE $210.00

01-41-593 RENTALS $18,859.14

01-41-617 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE $225.00

01-52-512 MAINT-SERVICE-EQUIPMENT $40.00

01-52-612 MAINT SUPPLIES-EQUIP $215.00

02-61-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $250.00

15-41-514 MAINT SERVICE - STREET $6,276.70

33-49-850 SEWER IMPROVEMENT $7,510.00

37-42-710 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $23,632.44

37-42-720 INTEREST EXPENSE $4,967.32

38-71-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,239.64

38-71-611 MAINT. SUPPLIES BUILDING $692.53

38-71-830 EQUIPMENT $733.56

51-42-513 MAINT SERVICE-VEHICLE $372.09

51-42-515 MAINT. SERVICE-UTILITY SYSTEM $1,162.50

51-42-537 COMPUTER SERVICE/FEES $69.93

51-42-563 TRAINING $600.00

51-42-593 RENTALS $4,250.00

51-42-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $337.84

51-42-653 SMALL TOOLS $62.82

Fund Amount

01 $60,867.24

02 $250.00

15 $6,276.70

33 $7,510.00

37 $28,599.76

38 $2,665.73

51 $30,686.53

52 $17,179.11

54 $514.43

57 $23,538.07

58 $2,477.14

62 $737.88

71 $454,365.47

72 $432,095.48

74 $6,417.14

$1,074,180.68

Page 19 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Account Amount

51-42-830 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $899.98

51-42-850 UTILITY SYSTEM $4,211.94

51-42-929 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE $1,687.50

51-93-532 ENGINEERING SERVICES $7,835.28

51-93-552 TELEPHONE $106.98

51-93-619 MAINT. SUPPLIES WWP $25.43

51-93-656 CHEMICALS $9,064.24

52-43-513 MAINT. SERVICE-VEHICLE $605.99

52-43-563 TRAINING $600.00

52-43-593 RENTALS $4,305.00

52-43-615 MAINT. SUPPLIES-UTILITY SYSTEM $188.39

52-43-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $6.34

52-43-929 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE $1,687.50

52-93-512 MAINT SERVICE EQUIP $7,598.19

52-93-513 MAINT SERVICE-VEHICLE $107.65

52-93-542 LABORATORY SERVICES $1,306.24

52-93-552 TELEPHONE $251.98

52-93-619 MAINT SUPPLIES WWTP $140.85

52-93-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $380.98

54-54-511 MAINT. SERVICE - BUILDING $45.90

54-54-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $373.57

54-54-552 TELEPHONE $85.80

54-54-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $9.16

57-44-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $3,184.13

57-44-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $800.00

57-44-552 TELEPHONE $109.96

57-44-573 GARBAGE DISPOSAL $17,756.48

57-44-929 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE $1,687.50

58-36-512 MAINT-SERVICE-EQUIPMENT $139.00

58-36-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $6.05

58-36-552 TELEPHONE $49.10

58-36-612 MAINT-SUPPLIES-EQUIP $192.11

58-36-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $130.62

58-36-710 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $1,558.68

58-36-720 INTEREST PAYMENT $336.67

58-36-929 MISCELLANEOUS 
EXPENSE/REFUNDS

$64.91

62-45-471 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $95.50

62-45-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $7.01

62-45-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $69.92

62-45-552 TELEPHONE $78.26

62-45-612 MAINT-SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT $207.36

62-45-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $157.49

62-45-830 EQUIPMENT $122.34

71-14-462 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION $454,365.47

72-14-462 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION $432,095.48

74-14-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $6,417.14

$1,074,180.68

Paying Account Payment 
Method Count Amount

01-00-115.0 Check 59 $99,304.62

01-00-114.3 Check 6 $5,002.87

Vendor Amount

ACC04 $4,542.62

AET00 $712.32

AIR02 $296.50

Page 20 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Paying Account Payment 
Method Count Amount

15-00-114 Check 1 $6,276.70

01-00-115.0 Web/Telephon
e 6 $37,539.58

01-00-115.0 Nacha 7 $39,595.96

01-00-114.00 Nacha 2 $886,460.95

$1,074,180.68

Vendor Amount

AME29 $188.95

APU00 $181.33

AUT01 $1,068.87

BLA19 $5,975.00

BLU04 $460.62

BRE00 $115.00

CAN02 $225.00

E-Q00 $350.00

EDW00 $82.62

EME01 $694.12

ENT01 $6,750.00

FAC00 $179.00

FOR04 $600.00

FRO00 $462.23

GUS02 $917.75

HIL00 $83.00

JOH33 $18,859.14

LEX00 $18,738.76

LOC00 $45.00

MAR20 $2,812.94

MCK00 $811.96

MED04 $48.14

MOO09 $105.73

NAT30 $313.64

OFF00 $783.43

OSF01 $16.40

PAN00 $91.40

PET19 $92.32

POL01 $48.75

PRO16 $3,242.64

STE17 $19.95

SUL00 $725.72

TRI13 $68.60

WAL09 $484.48

OREILLY $811.81

COL14 $250.00

GAL05 $6,276.70

LEM04 $5,744.00

ILL34 $28,599.76

MEN00 $1,510.54

NOR23 $919.70

PAT00 $319.94

VIS05 $3.00

ALT00 $1,407.36

AUT03 $317.97

COM10 $139.85

COR07 $3,375.00

CRA03 $3,485.28

DIX03 $4,350.00

HAW04 $9,064.24

HAY00 $1,162.50

MAR04 $8,500.00

BEA07 $3,648.19

Page 21 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor Amount

BOB02 $546.38

CUL01 $27.95

HAC00 $281.07

HOD04 $3,950.00

NAP00 $140.20

NEE00 $188.39

PAC01 $1,306.24

TOW04 $55.00

CRE01 $203.57

EDS00 $45.90

THA01 $170.00

ECO04 $17,756.48

KIL02 $2,330.26

REH00 $800.00

USC00 $127.72

ACM00 $84.56

BIR02 $6.05

BOC03 $50.62

CEM00 $64.91

STA20 $1,895.35

CIN00 $95.50

SandS01 $96.67

KEW06 $454,365.47

KEW02 $432,095.48

SIS01 $6,417.14

$1,074,180.68

Vendor C/Y 2023 Invoices C/Y 2023 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

ACC04 (50) 79228.04 (11) 74697.50 (18) 33277.06 (5) 34202.62

ACM00 (2) 7184.56 (1) 7100.00 (2) 7184.56 (2) 7184.56

AET00 (0) 0.00 (1) 712.32 (0) 0.00 (1) 712.32

AIR02 (13) 1641.45 (6) 1344.95 (6) 592.11 (3) 592.11

ALT00 (7) 2901.74 (3) 1701.74 (5) 1057.54 (3) 2464.90

AME01 (13) 12423.50 (13) 12447.52 (5) 4741.82 (5) 4741.82

AME29 (14) 173077.89 (11) 173092.16 (6) 68032.70 (5) 68142.34

APU00 (0) 0.00 (1) 181.33 (0) 0.00 (1) 181.33

AUT01 (8) 2092.87 (5) 1024.00 (3) 1092.87 (2) 1092.87

AUT03 (4) 323.55 (4) 38.62 (2) 317.97 (1) 317.97

BEA07 (16) 31488.82 (6) 165520.78 (5) 8581.61 (3) 8581.61

BIR02 (2) 1852.17 (2) 1938.45 (1) 6.05 (1) 6.05

BLA19 (3) 27510.00 (2) 21535.00 (1) 5975.00 (1) 5975.00

BLI00 (5) 1308.08 (4) 1302.59 (4) 958.16 (4) 958.16

BLU04 (0) 0.00 (1) 460.62 (0) 0.00 (1) 460.62

BOB02 (3) 798.91 (2) 252.53 (3) 798.91 (3) 798.91

BOC03 (3) 717.58 (2) 666.96 (1) 50.62 (2) 663.88

BRE00 (9) 1598.25 (5) 1566.20 (3) 180.00 (3) 1430.25

Page 22 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2023 Invoices C/Y 2023 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

CAN02 (1) 225.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 225.00 (1) 225.00

CEM00 (1) 64.91 (0) 0.00 (1) 64.91 (1) 64.91

CIN00 (25) 1193.90 (10) 1187.00 (8) 382.00 (5) 470.60

CIT04 (14) 112138.64 (13) 111457.57 (5) 44920.93 (5) 44920.93

CIT32 (9) 2685.75 (7) 2224.33 (8) 1692.39 (8) 1692.39

COL14 (88) 4400.00 (12) 4550.00 (41) 2050.00 (5) 2300.00

COM10 (13) 1679.30 (10) 1957.00 (4) 458.45 (4) 715.15

COR07 (49) 95167.17 (9) 110309.94 (15) 25988.99 (4) 42737.20

CRA03 (14) 67543.32 (7) 68010.54 (2) 9932.78 (3) 23626.07

CRE01 (3) 2674.89 (1) 2471.32 (3) 2674.89 (2) 2674.89

CUL01 (6) 352.15 (5) 324.20 (2) 95.05 (3) 201.25

DIX03 (1) 4350.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 4350.00 (1) 4350.00

ECO04 (9) 133660.69 (7) 115904.21 (4) 51501.24 (5) 89597.20

EDS00 (10) 8411.29 (8) 10573.11 (4) 1291.76 (4) 4311.76

EDW00 (3) 206.42 (2) 123.80 (2) 162.18 (2) 162.18

EFTPS (32) 506190.42 (32) 505224.59 (16) 208217.56 (16) 208217.56

EME01 (1) 694.12 (0) 0.00 (1) 694.12 (1) 694.12

ENT01 (4) 41970.29 (5) 35916.11 (3) 41100.00 (3) 41100.00

E-Q00 (7) 2450.00 (6) 2100.00 (3) 1050.00 (3) 1050.00

FAC00 (3) 179.00 (0) 0.00 (3) 179.00 (1) 179.00

FOR04 (1) 600.00 (1) 600.00 (1) 600.00 (1) 600.00

FRO00 (8) 1660.16 (8) 1416.40 (3) 609.53 (4) 828.87

GAL05 (6) 18987.79 (5) 15906.15 (3) 9206.61 (3) 12547.61

GUS02 (9) 2289.68 (5) 1371.93 (5) 1532.37 (3) 1532.37

HAC00 (5) 3617.18 (4) 3480.61 (2) 1905.98 (2) 1905.98

HAW04 (12) 39250.19 (8) 37020.81 (4) 15899.92 (4) 15939.92

HAY00 (16) 9087.50 (9) 7925.00 (7) 2587.50 (5) 2937.50

HIL00 (7) 411.25 (4) 368.25 (4) 271.25 (3) 311.25

HOD04 (1) 3950.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 3950.00 (1) 3950.00

IDOR (16) 126881.64 (16) 126798.97 (8) 52176.99 (8) 52176.99

ILL34 (4) 57199.52 (2) 57199.52 (4) 57199.52 (2) 57199.52

IMRF (26) 183084.69 (26) 182906.87 (10) 72008.96 (10) 72008.96

JOH33 (7) 23026.61 (6) 4167.47 (3) 21822.56 (3) 21822.56

KEW02 (15) 539991.33 (14) 539737.72 (6) 463059.67 (6) 463059.67

KEW06 (15) 545909.44 (15) 546195.39 (6) 478215.11 (6) 478215.11

KEW07 (13) 9200.00 (13) 9380.00 (5) 3590.00 (5) 3590.00

KIL02 (7) 6575.50 (3) 4245.24 (6) 4219.72 (4) 6575.50

Page 23 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2023 Invoices C/Y 2023 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

KOH00 (1) 262.40 (0) 0.00 (1) 262.40 (1) 262.40

LEM04 (3) 8531.00 (1) 2787.00 (3) 8531.00 (2) 8531.00

LEX00 (1) 18738.76 (0) 0.00 (1) 18738.76 (1) 18738.76

LOC00 (11) 12721.50 (8) 13786.50 (4) 747.50 (4) 792.50

LPL00 (13) 2600.00 (13) 2600.00 (5) 1000.00 (5) 1000.00

MAR04 (11) 27200.16 (6) 23391.54 (6) 17902.41 (4) 26402.41

MAR20 (8) 43234.86 (6) 40421.92 (3) 7013.29 (4) 11369.55

MCK00 (34) 5570.17 (11) 4812.81 (10) 2165.56 (4) 2165.56

MED04 (18) 11599.07 (8) 11550.93 (9) 7717.17 (4) 9480.53

MEN00 (133) 16249.98 (12) 15969.18 (43) 5659.72 (5) 6318.01

MID29 (12) 3563.64 (11) 3266.67 (5) 1484.85 (5) 1484.85

MOO09 (35) 2540.25 (10) 2864.15 (9) 397.14 (4) 468.32

NAC00 (13) 56071.94 (13) 56083.47 (5) 22340.12 (5) 22340.12

NAP00 (48) 3560.00 (10) 3659.60 (20) 1462.33 (5) 2151.00

NAT30 (0) 0.00 (1) 313.64 (0) 0.00 (1) 313.64

NEE00 (3) 2589.39 (2) 2401.00 (1) 1295.00 (2) 1483.39

NOR23 (3) 1486.70 (1) 567.00 (2) 919.70 (1) 919.70

OFF00 (37) 6182.90 (11) 5549.68 (14) 2321.46 (5) 2849.40

OREILLY (37) 2211.38 (9) 1481.31 (4) 973.91 (2) 950.86

OSF01 (4) 283.04 (3) 266.64 (1) 16.40 (1) 16.40

PAC01 (11) 4494.62 (5) 4006.47 (2) 1306.24 (2) 2013.48

PAN00 (3) 1159.05 (2) 1067.65 (3) 1159.05 (3) 1159.05

PAT00 (1) 319.94 (0) 0.00 (1) 319.94 (1) 319.94

PET19 (0) 0.00 (1) 92.32 (0) 0.00 (1) 92.32

POL01 (24) 1075.15 (11) 1026.40 (8) 433.25 (5) 443.25

PRO16 (6) 18503.68 (5) 22120.28 (2) 5787.90 (2) 5787.90

REH00 (7) 5600.00 (6) 4800.00 (2) 1600.00 (3) 2400.00

SandS01 (7) 413.73 (4) 394.50 (3) 256.79 (3) 256.79

SIS01 (24) 66822.90 (5) 130074.50 (6) 21539.91 (3) 21539.91

STA09 (13) 10393.18 (13) 9719.82 (5) 5292.30 (5) 5292.30

STA20 (14) 27028.38 (8) 25133.03 (6) 7859.15 (4) 9754.50

STE17 (7) 139.65 (6) 119.70 (3) 59.85 (3) 59.85

SUL00 (10) 2171.22 (6) 2173.80 (5) 1405.72 (3) 1499.47

THA01 (1) 170.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 170.00 (1) 170.00

TOW04 (8) 7065.99 (6) 7010.99 (2) 225.00 (3) 257.99

TRI13 (1) 68.60 (0) 0.00 (1) 68.60 (1) 68.60

UNI05 (13) 1442.00 (13) 1448.00 (5) 546.00 (5) 546.00

Page 24 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2023 Invoices C/Y 2023 
Payments

F/Y 2024 Invoices F/Y 2024 
Payments

USC00 (6) 850.22 (5) 722.50 (2) 272.10 (3) 416.48

VIS05 (46) 32098.76 (7) 32150.76 (16) 13339.30 (4) 13394.30

WAL09 (7) 4188.25 (6) 4344.99 (2) 1047.13 (3) 1060.13

Page 25 of 25      Executed: 7/6/2023 12:48:53 PM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 7/6/2023

City Of Kewanee
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 614432365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



ORDINANCE NO. 
 

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ENPOWER SOLUTIONS  
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 101 FRANKLIN STREET IN THE CITY OF 
KEWANEE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE, 
ILLINOIS IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION ONE:   The City Council finds that a Petition has heretofore been filed by 

EnPower Solutions with the City Clerk, directed to the Plan Commission and the 
City Council requesting that a Special Use Permit to allow establishment and 
operation of a solar development, on the following described real estate, to-wit: 
KEW BOILER SUB, BLK 1 ONEILLS ADD & BLK 4 & LTS 4-9 BLK 6 
BURLINGTON VIEW, ALL BLK 3 MOORES ADD & ALL BLK 12 & LTS 1-9, 11, 12 
& 14-18 BLK 7 & LT 1-16 BLK 8 IDYLWYLDE ADD & 181 X 210 SW NE SEC 32 
SE OF BLK 12 IDYLWYLDE ADD & VAC FRANKLIN & 2ND ST ADJ, CITY OF 
KEWANEE [EZ], Henry County, Illinois. 
Street address:  101 Franklin Street, Kewanee, IL. 61443 
 

SECTION TWO:   The Plan Commission conducted a hearing upon said Petition on 
Wednesday, June 28, 2023, pursuant to notice published in the Kewanee Star 
Courier according to law, at which time and place the Commission heard the 
statements of the Petitioners.  There were no objectors. 

 
SECTION THREE: The Plan Commission has recommended, by a vote of six in favor, 

none opposed, three absent, to the City Council, that a Special Use Permit to 
allow establishment and operation of a solar development, be granted for the land 
described in Section One hereof. 

 
SECTION FOUR:    The recommendation of the Plan Commission be, and the same is, 

hereby accepted and approved. 
 
SECTION FIVE:    A Special Use Permit shall be and hereby is granted to EnPower 

Solutions to allow establishment and operation of a solar development on the 
premises described in Section One hereof, in conformance with the stipulations 
enumerated in Section Six hereof. 

 

SECTION SIX:    The following Seven (7) stipulations and restrictions are hereby 
placed upon the proposed use on the premises described in Section One hereof: 

 
1. The Special Use Permit to allow a large ground mounted solar array is granted 

for the parcel #20-32-276-002 located at 101 Franklin St.  These stipulations 
will transfer to all future owners of the parcel and shall be enforceable for as 
long as the solar array exists. 



Page 2 of 2 
Ordinance No.      July 10, 2023 
Special Use Permit 101 Franklin St. Solar Development 

2. The owner of the property or the applicant shall apply for all permits required 
by the City and shall submit all required engineering documents with the 
application. 

3. The owner of the property or the applicant shall cause a fence to be installed 
around the perimeter of the solar array in compliance with the City’s solar 
ordinance. 

4. The owner of the property or the applicant shall keep the property in 
compliance with all building codes and property maintenance codes adopted 
by the City. 

5. If the array becomes inoperable for a period of 6 months, the owner of the 
property or the applicant shall remove the array in its entirety.   

6. Any violations of the terms and conditions of the Special Use Permit are 
subject to review and possible revocation by the Plan commission and City 
Council. 

7. All activities associated with this Special Use Permit shall be conducted in full 
compliance with the Kewanee City Code and the laws and regulations of the 
State of Illinois. 

 
 
SECTION SEVEN:    This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage and approval as provided by law. 
 
 
Passed by the City Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois, this 10th day of July, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Council Member Michael Komnick     

Council Member Tyrone Baker     
Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Chris Colomer     
 















RESOLUTION NO.  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE USE OF THE PUBLIC STREET IN THE 200 

BLOCK OF WEST THIRD STREET BY HYPE INC D/B/A CERNO’S BAR & GRILL FOR A 

BEER GARDEN ON SPECIFIC DATES IN CONJUNCTION WITH PRAIRIE CHICKEN 

ARTS FESTIVAL AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION WILL BE IN FULL 

FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The Prairie Chicken Arts Festival will be held on Friday, July 21st thru 

Saturday, July 22nd; and, 

WHEREAS, The festival draws attendance from former residents and other visitors to 

our community; and  

WHEREAS,  Cerno’s Bar & Grill has requested the use of the public street immediately 

in front of their place of business to allow for a beer garden for a large 

gathering of attendees; and, 

WHEREAS, In order to allow the beer garden to be lawfully conducted on public 

property, an authorizing resolution adopted by the City Council is 

required.     

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

KEWANEE, ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS. 

 

SECTION ONE:      Hype, Inc. d/b/a Cerno’s Bar & Grill is authorized to use the public street 

in the 200 block of West Third Street, from 7 pm to 11 pm, during the 

Prairie Chicken Arts Festival to be held on: 

July 22nd, 2023 
 

 

SECTION TWO:      The authorization for use will be contingent upon compliance to the 

following provisions:  

 

(1) Hype Inc d/b/a Cerno’s Bar & Grill must submit proof satisfactory to the 

City of Kewanee of dram shop liability insurance to the maximum limits and 

general liability insurance covering the City of Kewanee as an additional insured.   

(2) Alcohol consumed in the designated area shall be either sold inside 

Cerno’s Bar & Grill or inside the designated area. 

(3) No private individuals shall bring their own alcohol to consume in said area 

(4) Cerno’s Bar & Grill shall provide access control to the area with temporary 

fencing and have personnel at each point of entry to, or exit from the area.  Said 

personnel shall ensure good order is maintained and no one under the age of 21 

years is in the licensed area. 

(5) Cerno’s Bar & Grill shall check identification of all persons entering the 

area, barring entry to anyone less than 21 years of age. 

(6) Persons over 21 years of age will be provided with a wristband to be worn 

and displayed at all times the person is within the permitted area. 



Page 2 of 2 

Resolution #XXXX, July 10, 2023 

Cernos Public Street Use Prairie Chicken 

 

(7) Trash receptacles shall be provided by Cerno’s Bar & Grill. 

(8) Cerno’s will empty the trash receptacles and cleanup the permitted area 

when the event concludes. 

(9) Only plastic containers for alcohol will be allowed in the permitted area. 

(10) The Chief of Police or his designee shall have the authority to immediately 

close the permitted area, clear the area of users and suspend the privileges 

granted by this resolution in the event of any disturbance, breach of the peace of 

other activities which threaten the safety of the users of the area or the public as a 

whole. 

(11) Any violations of the terms of this resolution, or any violations of the laws of 

the State or provisions of the City Code pertaining to the sale of alcoholic liquor 

during an event covered by this license shall attach to the primary liquor license 

of Hype Inc d/b/a Cerno’s Bar & Grill for the purpose of possible violation, 

suspension or revocation hearings before the Liquor Commissioner. 

SECTION THREE:   This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 

approval as provided by law.  

 

 

Passed by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of July 2023. 

ATTEST:   

   

   

Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

  

 

 

 

 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Tyrone Baker     



RESOLUTION NO.  

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BID FROM BRANDT 

CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR MFT SECTION 23-00000-00-GM, 2023 RESURFACING AND SEALCOAT 

PROGRAM, IN THE AMOUNT OF $299,736.30 AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL 

BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY 

 

WHEREAS,  The City Council considers it in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Kewanee to 

appropriate Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) monies for the purpose of street maintenance in the City of 

Kewanee; and, 

WHEREAS,  Bids were solicited for MFT Section 23-00000-00-GM to resurface and sealcoat certain streets 

and those bids were opened and publicly read on June 26, 2023; and, 

WHEREAS, Brandt Construction Co. submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid of $299,736.30; 

and, 

WHEREAS, $725,000.00 is allocated for this work in the proposed FY2024 budget; and, 

WHEREAS, Staff recommends the City of Kewanee enter into a contract with Brandt Construction Co. for 

$299,736.30 with the understanding that the final contract value will be reduced by change order 

due to a reduced scope of work. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 The bid of Brandt Construction Co. is hereby accepted. 

 

Section 2 The Mayor, City Clerk, and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and attest to all 

necessary contract documents with Brandt Construction Co. for MFT Section 23-00000-00-GM, 

in the amount of $299,736.30. 

 

Section 3 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 

provided by law.   

 

 

 

   Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of July 2023. 

ATTEST: 

 

  

   

   

Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Tyrone Baker     









ORDINANCE NO.  

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A TAX  

INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF KEWANEE 

AND VANDEVELDE WELLNESS CENTER AND DECLARING THAT THIS 

RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY.  

WHEREAS,  Pursuant to 65 ILCS5/8-1-2.5 a municipality may appropriate and expend funds 

for economic development purposes, including without limitation for 

commercial enterprises that are deemed necessary or desirable for the 

promotion of economic development within the community; and  

WHEREAS,  The Mayor and City Council of the City of Kewanee have determined that a 

redevelopment agreement is in the best interests of the residents and businesses 

of the City of Kewanee; and,   

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT:  

Section 1  

Section 2  

Section 3  

The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the 

City a TIF Redevelopment Agreement and forgivable loan by and between the 

City of Kewanee and VanDeVelde Wellness Center for TIF Eligible 

Improvements for real property located at 615 Hollis Street. 

The Redevelopment Agreement shall be effective the date of its approval on 
this 10th Day of July 2023. 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as required by law.    
 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th Day July 2023.  

 

ATTEST:  

 
 Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor  

RECORD OF THE VOTE  Yes  No  Abstain  Absent  

Mayor Gary Moore      

Councilmember Michael Komnick      

Councilmember Steve Faber      

Councilmember Chris Colomer      

Councilmember Tyrone Baker      

 























































   

RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 2022 CHRYSLER PACIFICA HYBRID 

FROM GUSTAFSON FORD OF KEWANEE, AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION 

SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

 

WHEREAS,  The City of Kewanee is committed to providing a safe and responsive police vehicle 

fleet, and desires to continue this practice into the future; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Kewanee’s City Council finds it to be in the public interest to invest in updating its police 

vehicle fleet while managing the impact of capital costs on the overall budget; and,       

 

WHEREAS, The City has recently been awarded a federal grant authorizing funds for purchasing a 

vehicle that is to be used in accordance with our DAART initiative and violent crime 

reduction strategy; and,    

 

WHEREAS, Staff has recommended that the City purchase 1 Chrysler Pacifica Mini-Van for the 

DAART initiative and violent crime reduction strategy; and,   

 

WHEREAS, Requests for proposals were sent to three area dealerships by City staff to purchase 1 

Chrysler Pacifica Mini-Van.  1 vendor submitted a proposal, with the result shown in the 

table below: 

 

 

Financial Institution Vehicle Year/Make/Model Bid Price 

Gustafson Ford 2022 Chrysler Pacifica Hybrid $39,173.00 

 

WHEREAS,  City staff has recommended the purchase of the 2022 Chrysler Pacifica Hybrid from 

Gustafson Ford  

 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE KEWANEE CITY COUNCIL, IN COUNCIL 

ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

Section 1 The Mayor, City Manager, Police Chief, and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute 

the necessary and proper documents in the procurement of Police Vehicles that may be 

approved in the upcoming budget.    

 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 

approval as proved by law.   

 

 

 

              Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of July, 2023. 

 

ATTEST: 

  

   

   

Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

  

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Michael Komnick      

Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Tyrone Baker     









 

RESOLUTION NO.  

A RESOLUTION TO AFFIRM THE MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS 

COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 

IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The Mayor is responsible for the appointment of individuals to serve on various boards and 

commissions that serve the Council, and the community; and 

WHEREAS, The Mayor hereby recommends the following individuals for appointment to serve on a board or 

commission as delineated, and for a term as indicated. 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE: 

Section 1 The following citizens of the City of Kewanee are appointed to the following board or commission, and 

for the term, indicated: 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as provided 

by law. 

           Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 10th day of July 2023. 

ATTEST:   

   

   

Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 

Board Expires City Code Sec. Name Address 

Plan Commission 

Chairperson  

4/30/26 Sec. 33.091 Kim Sellers 336 Roosevelt Ave. 

Plan Commission 4/30/24 Sec. 33.091 Dan Kuffel 215 E. Garfield St. 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Tyrone Baker     



PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing has been scheduled  
by the City Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois for  

Monday, July 10, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the Kewanee City 
Hall, 401 E 3rd St., Kewanee, Illinois.  The purpose of  

the public hearing is to receive comments on the proposed 
appropriation of the City of Kewanee.  A summary of the 

proposed appropriation ordinance for all funds is  
contained hereafter. 

At the public hearing all Kewanee citizens in attendance will 
be given an opportunity to provide written and oral 

comment to the City Council regarding the proposed  
appropriation ordinance for said City and to ask questions.  

Subsequent to said public hearing the City Council 
reserves the right to revise, modify, alter, increase or 

decrease the items contained in said proposed 
appropriation ordinance without further hearing or notice. 

 
A summary of the proposed appropriation ordinance and  

either the document upon which the proposed  
appropriation is to be based or the proposed appropriation 
ordinance is available for public inspection on our web site  
at www.cityofkewanee.com or at Kewanee City Hall, 401 E  

Third St., during normal business hours on or after June 27, 2023 
 

GENERAL FUND  $10,165,234 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  $339,594 
Total General Fund  $10,504,828 
WATER IMPROVEMENT  $520,176 
SEWER IMPROVEMENT  $538,215 
WATER FUND  $2,611,048 
SEWER FUND  $2,268,021 
SANITATION  $1,576,031 
CEMETERY FUND  $366,343 
Total Enterprise Funds  $7,879,834 
AUDIT FUND  $20,004 
MOTOR FUEL TAX  $725,000 
IL. MUNI. RETIREMENT FUND  $262,500 
SOCIAL SECURITY  $235,500 
PUBLIC BENEFITS (LEGAL SVCS)  $42,200 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE  $20,000 
COVID19 STATE & LOCAL FISCAL REC  $941,050 
FRANCIS PARK  $658,100 



REVOLVING LOAN FUND  $600,000 
Total Special Revenue Funds  $3,504,354 
FIRE PENSION FUND  $839,880 
POLICE PENSION FUND  $799,280 
CEMETERY BOARD OF MNGR FUND  $15,000 
CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE 
TRANSFER  $9,050 
Total Trust & Agency Funds  $1,663,210 
2013 REFUNDING BOND FUND  $546,745 
2015 GO WATER/SEWER BOND  $290,580 
Total Debt Service Funds  $837,325 
NHR SALES TAX INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMP  $610,250 
Total Capital Projects Fund  $610,250 
Total All Funds  $24,999,801 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE FIXING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2023 
AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2024, AND DECLARING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL 
FORCE AND EFFECT IMMEDATELY. 

WHEREAS, Illinois Statute (65 ILCS 5/8-2-9) requires that the corporate authorities in municipalities 
of less than 500,000 inhabitants pass an ordinance within the first quarter of each fiscal year to 
appropriate sums of money deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the 
municipality, and such ordinance shall specify the objects and purposes for which these appropriations 
are made and the amount appropriated for each object or purpose; and 

WHEREAS, A public hearing has been held on this appropriation ordinance, notice of which was 
made at least ten days prior to the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, A copy of this proposed ordinance has been available at City Hall, with the City Clerk, and 
on the City's website for at least ten days prior to the public hearing. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 

Section 2 

Section 3 

The amount hereinafter set forth, or so much there of as may be authorized by 
law, and the same is hereby appropriated for the corporate purposes of the City 
of Kewanee, Illinois, to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the City of 
Kewanee, as herein specified for the fiscal year starting on May 1, 2023 and 
ending on April 30, 2024. 

A copy of this ordinance, together with the budget resolution, shall be recorded 
with the County Clerk of Henry County, Illinois, within thirty days of adoption of 
this ordinance, as required by 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9. 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval, as provided by law. 

GENERAL FUND  $10,165,234 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  $339,594 
Total General Fund  $10,504,828 
WATER IMPROVEMENT  $520,176 
SEWER IMPROVEMENT  $538,215 
WATER FUND  $2,611,048 
SEWER FUND  $2,268,021 
SANITATION  $1,576,031 
CEMETERY FUND  $366,343 
Total Enterprise Funds  $7,879,834 
AUDIT FUND  $20,004 
MOTOR FUEL TAX  $725,000 
IL. MUNI. RETIREMENT FUND  $262,500 
SOCIAL SECURITY  $235,500 
PUBLIC BENEFITS (LEGAL SVCS)  $42,200 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE  $20,000 
COVID19 STATE & LOCAL FISCAL REC  $941,050 
FRANCIS PARK  $658,100 
REVOLVING LOAN FUND  $600,000 
Total Special Revenue Funds  $3,504,354 



Page 2 of 2 
Ordinance No.    , July 10, 2023 Fixing 
Appropriations for Fiscal Year 24 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Kewanee,  Illinois, this 10th day of July 2023.  APPROVED 
AND SIGNED by the Mayor of the City of Kewanee, Illinois, this 10th day of July 2023. 

ATTEST: 

Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk Gary Moore, Mayor 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore 
Council Member Mike Komnick 
Council Member Chris Colomer 
Council Member Steve Faber 
Council Member Tyrone Baker 

FIRE PENSION FUND  $839,880 
POLICE PENSION FUND  $799,280 
CEMETERY BOARD OF MNGR FUND  $15,000 
CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE 
TRANSFER  $9,050 
Total Trust & Agency Funds  $1,663,210 
2013 REFUNDING BOND FUND  $546,745 
2015 GO WATER/SEWER BOND  $290,580 
Total Debt Service Funds  $837,325 
NHR SALES TAX INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMP  $610,250 
Total Capital Projects Fund  $610,250 
Total All Funds  $     24,999,801 


	Agenda 7-10-2023.pdf
	Minutes 6-26-23.pdf
	Minutes 6-26-23
	Maps for Minutes

	KPD Pound Census June 2023.pdf
	Com Dev Weed Notice Violations.pdf
	Com Dev EOM.pdf
	WARRANT LIST.pdf
	Ord Solar SUP 101 Franklin St
	Plan Commission Minutes 6282023
	Res XXXX Cernos Beer Garden PCAF.pdf
	Res MFT 23-GM Brandt 7-10-23.pdf
	Bid Tab and Contract Cover Sheet.pdf
	Ord  VanDeVelde WC TIF.pdf
	20230708115726355.pdf
	Minivan resolution.pdf
	Gustafson bid
	Res XXXX ApptCommBrdsVarious.pdf
	Appropriation Council Packet 7-10-23.pdf
	PUBLIC NOTICE Appropriationns

	Ordinance XXXX FY24 Appropriations.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. XXXX
	BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT:



